F-8-45 Circa 1810
Thomas Link House
Walkersville

The Thomas Link House, a two and a half story Flemish bond and
common bond laid brick ell shaped structure, is three bays wide
on its principal facade. A panelled wooden door occupies the
second bay, the remaining bays all occupied by replaced 2/2
windows. Original 6/6 windows are found on the east side of the
structure. A three bay entrance porch spans the facade of the
structure and continues around, spanning the east side as well.
It is supported by plain wooden columns with decorative brackets
and covered, like the structure itself, by a standing seam tin
roof. The structure is laid in Flemish bond brick on the facade
and common bond brick on the remainder of the structure. A brick
water table spans the facade.

The significance of the Thomas Link Farm Ties in its association
with a number of prominent Frederick County residents and
architecturally with the uncoursed stone bank barn situated on
the property, one of the finest in Frederick County.
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The Thomas Link House, a two and a half story Flemish and common bond
laid brick ell shaped structure, is situated on the south side of
Stauffer Road facing south.

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance occupying
the second bay, consists of a panelled wooden door set in a recessed
doorway. The door is crowned by a single wooden Tintel. Occupying
the remaining bays are replaced 2/2 windows.

Spanning the principal facade is found a three bay entrance porch which
spans the east side of the structure as well. The porch is supported
by plain columns with decorative brackets and covered by a standing
seam tin roof.

The east side of the house is three bays wide. Occupying the three
bays of the second floor are original 6/6 windows. Original 6/6 windows
and an entrance are found on the first floor.

The structure is constructed of brick laid in Flemish style on the
facade, and common bond on the sides. A brick water table spans the
facade of the structure. A standing seam tin roof covers the structure
which rests on a stone rubble foundation. Three chimneys rise from the
structure, two original chimneys rise from the east and west roof ends,
and one from the rear second story addition.

One of the most distinctive features of the surrounding farm on the
Thomas Link House is the stone bank barn, The barn is constructed
totally of uncoursed fieldstone and covered by a standing seam tin roof.
Air yents are found on the north and south ends of the structure. Two
original 6/6 windows are found at the base of the structure on the
southern elevation.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Thomas Link House and Farm consisting of a two and a half stery ell
shaped structure with surrounding outbuildings and distinctiye stone
bank barn, was built circa 1810 by Thomas Link. The land was held by
Thomas Link from 1806 to 1836 when it was purchased by John Stauffer.l
A member of the Stauffer family possesses the farm today after a series
of owners through the ensuing years.

John Stauffer sold the farm in 1838 and thereby followed a number of
owners until the obtainment of the farm by George W. Stauffer, a descen-
dant of the first John Stauffer, in 1878. George W. Stauffer descended
from a family of local farmers in the Walkersyille area. A prominent
merchant who later became a successful insurance broker under the firm
of Devilbiss and Urner, George W. Stauffer retained the property
throughout his lifetime and it has remained in the Stauffer family with
the exception of a twenty year span.?2

The significance of the Thomas Link House and Farm lies in its associa-
tion with a prominent citizen of the Walkersville area and with the
architectural significance of the stone bank barn located on the
property. The barn stands as one of the most distinctive barns in the
county.

1 Frederick County Land Records, Liber HS 5; Folio 168.

2T.J.C. Williams, History of Frederick County Maryland (1910;
rpt. Baltimore: Regional Publishing Co., 1967), p. 1205.
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Deborah Sheetenhelm, Intern

ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation. 1/11/80

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Winchester Hall, 12 E. Church St. 694-1063

CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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